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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LEKAUta)

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 5:06 PM

To: ‘Mgian, Kelvyna'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD SURVEY -SLE3408U, doa 26/4/18 (Policy no. MT2016AVAESD152)

Dear Kelvyna,

MNoted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone; 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 4:49 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD SURVEY -SLE3408U, doa 26/4/18 (Policy no. MT2016AVAES0152)

Hi Veron
CLMOMVPOO0000699, excess not applicable

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 8:54 AM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: [External] FW: OD SURVEY -SLE3408U, doa 26/4/18 (Policy no. MT2016AVAES0152)

Dear Kelvyna,

Please provides us claim number and policy excess for us to submit report.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 12:28 PM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; SUR <suri@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD SURVEY -SLE3408U, doa 26/4/18 (Policy no. MT2016AVAES0152)

Dear Kelvyna,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLE 34081
Date of survey: 4/5/2018

Vehicle recommended Total Loss.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 10:26 AM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD SURVEY -SLE3408U, doa 26/4/18 (Policy no. MT2016AVAES0152)

Dear Kelvyna,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 2 May, 2018 5:28 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: OD SURVEY -SLE3408U, doa 26/4/18 (Policy no. MT2016AVAES0152)

Hi team

Please conduct OD survey first

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; Stella Goh <Stella.Goh@sg gaig.com>; General Claims

2



=GeneralClaims@s ig.com>

Subject: [External] OD SURVEY -SLE3408U, doa 26/4/18 (Policy no. MT2016AVAES0152)
Hi,
Attached the efile report.

Above veh sustained badly damages. Pls arrange for survey at our WOODALNDS WORKSHOP and discuss
further.

* Towing fee 5585.60 (S80+GST) is incurred by us.

Thank you

Regards

June

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
Tel : 67556142

Fax : 67557719

The content of This ¢-mail message and any attachments ane confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If vou are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immedistely by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended salely for the addrasses, If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or cepying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, pleate notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 12:28 PM

To: 'Mgian, Kelvyna'; SUR

Subject: RE: OD SURVEY -SLE3408U, doa 26/4/18 (Policy no. MT2016AVAES0152)
Attachments: SLE 3408U PRELI REVISED.pdf

Dear Kelvyna,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLE 3408U
Date of survey: 4/5/2018

Vehicle recommended Total Loss.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 10:26 AM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

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

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
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

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; Stella Goh <Stella.Goh@sg.gaig.com>; General Claims

<GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] OD SURVEY -5LE3408U, doa 26/4/18 (Policy no. MT2016AVAESO152)

Hi,
Attached the efile report.

Above veh sustained badly damages. Pls arrange for survey at our WOODALNDS WORKSHOP and discuss
further.

* Towing fee 5585.60 ($B0+GST) is incurred by us.

Thank you

Regards

June

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
Tel : 67556142

Fax: 67557719

The cantent of this e-mail message and any atiachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, imended solely for the addressee, If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strctly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, pleass notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its anachments



Consullanis

74 7

- -I Pie Lid Company Registration Mo, 199607198R

LM AVE 1, #802-25 PAYA URLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62303561 FAX : (65) 62564315

Your ref: MT2016AVAES0152

Qur ref: CS/GAI18008090/Kvb Date: 8/5/2018

The Motor Claims Department
M/s: GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SLE 3408U
We thank you for your instruction on 2/5/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
4/5/2018 at the premises of M/s CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : SSTOTAL LOSS
Revised Estimate Amount : SSTOTAL LOSS
"Check" Items Amount : S%

Market Value : §§75,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : 5§851,193.00
Nett Value . : §823,807.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the

front n/s portion. The undercarriage
and body structure affected due to collision offside

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Not Economical

Yours faithfully,

Kenneth Kong
Licensed Appraiser



Catherine Chonﬁ (LKK Auto)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 May, 2018 5:28 PM

To: SUR; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: OD SURVEY -SLE3408U, doa 26/4/18 (Policy no. MT2016AVAES0152)
Attachments: IC & DL.jpg; OD GA pdf

Hiteam

Please conduct OD survey first

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna,Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; Stella Goh <Stella.Goh@sg.gaig.com>; General Claims
<GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com=
Subject: [External] OD SURVEY -5LE3408U, doa 26/4/18 (Policy no. MT2016AVAES0152)

Hi,
Attached the efile report.

Above veh sustained badly damages. Pls arrange for survey at our WOODALNDS WORKSHOP and discuss
further.

* Towing fee 5585.60 (580+GST) is incurred by us.

Thank you

Regards

June

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
Tel : 67556142

Fax : 67557719

The content of this e-mail message and any anachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addresses. IF you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If vou receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



MCHMGUSA531 | Chang Hoe Malor Ple Lid - Yishun 4
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 26/4/2018 13,53
SUBMITTED BY: SHARON CHICNG BENG CHODN

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa report comectly the detads of he ascident o spesd up the claims procass

2. This Form must be compieled by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3, nfprmation provided must be as inuthiul and accurate ss possitle. Ary wilful misreprasentation or withalding of material facls may allow insurance companies o

repudiate palicy ability

4, The ssue and acceplance of his Form DY insurance COMPanies & nol an admissaon of policy liabkdity on the par of the inswance companies,
5. Any talse reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and that copias of this repon will, for 8 faa, be made available upon application by miaresied pories,

7. By the lodgement of this repart to the insurers, you hereby conseni lo the archiving of this repon at the centre and o copées of the repaon aing made availabie

aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location OF Accident

Country/State of Loss

26/04/2018 13:53

26/04/2018 10:20

TANAH MERAH COAST ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Wame Of Registered Qwner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date OFf Birth

Cecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mabile Number

Fax Mumber

Contacl Humber

EMail Addrass

SLE3408U

TAN HWEE LAM
215048564

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-97425774
OTHERS-37425774

HONDA
SHUTTLE 1.5G C\VT ABS DVAIRBAG 2WD

FTE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
COMPREHENSIVE

NQ

180THT - 1TI0THE

MT201BAVAESD152

TAN HWEE LAM
515049564

21071961

INDOOR

17/01/1979

39 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +B5-87425774

OTHERS-97425774
NOEMAIL

Page 1 al 14



Address ) BLK 337 SEMBAWANG CRESCENT #12-178
Pastoode Ta033T

VWas driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWMNER

Viehicle Registration Number al Driver's Own -
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Yehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTC PARKED VEHICLE
Waeather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Cther Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

saliciting/offering accident claims assistance, ha
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver} 1
Datalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to tha police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If ¥es,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

Acciden! occurred on 26/04/18 @@ 10:20am at the above location. Traffic was light and | was driving on the extreme left lane al

speed 55 to 60. When notica there was a truck stationary (llegal) ahead, | react to swerve out to tha right and unable to avoid,

causing the froni crash to the rear night of the said truck. My car sustain sarious damage. The truck driver who standing oulside
his truck has fell down upon seeing my vehicle approaching and suffer some minor injuries on his hand and back side.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? WO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number xDaseam
Vehicle Make/Modal/Colour
Details Of Properlies

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver WOMNG THIAM CHYE
MRIC/Passpor Number 513695855

Contact Number OEETS049(HUA)

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Drivear)

Page 2 of 14



SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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ane Please note that your insurer may have 14days Time Frame for you to submit an Own Damage Claim

under your own comprehensive policy. Please check with your policy for more information.

DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

%5

Driver's Signiturt- Repaorting l:ent}q_l’ermnn I's Signature
Date B Time {If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.: B(LI{P {g
i) Claim Own Policy { ) Claim Third Party { ) Reporling Only
{ ) Claim OD/TP at other workshop { ]




. SKETCH PLAN VEHICLE NO.: SLE 2% U
INSURER  : Greadk, Bwmevian

IMPOR ICE DATE & TIME: __ 26/\8& o pan
1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Farm must be Policyholder and/ar r.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material

facts may allow insurance companies to icy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.
5. be referred nvestigati

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore |G1&) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by

Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made avallable aforesaid.

& Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that: |

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my persanal data/personal information set out in this [ferm] and any other personal Iinformation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information to all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Autherity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purposeis]
of :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlerment of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

[li} investigating the accident and/or my claims;

{1ii] carrying out and/ar dealing with my instructions or responding 1o any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/for

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.[collectively the
“Purposes”)
{b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/ar process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(€] rmy Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d] my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e] the information so collected under (d) above may be shared /| disclosed:

{il 1o all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, contrelling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

e e
e
“Policybalder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre'Personnel's Signatyre
Date & Time: [If driver is nat the policyholder) Name: K‘@ ?@[S&{Eg
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 1
e 2k
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle ¢ ?‘/ (}f r’\
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 4956A
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SLE3408U
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended De-registration Date: 26 Apr 2018
Vehicle Make: HONDA

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

SHUTTLE 1.5G CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD
5DR

Silver

2016
L15B3535506

GK81004700

97.0 kW (130 bhp)
$17,734.00

18 Jul 2016

18 Jul 2016

0

$7,734.00

Yes
17 Jul 2026
$5,800.00

17 Jul 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$55,200.00

$45,393.00

$51,193.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Apr 2018

™ v AT MR TATTAAR T TSI ALINAMNO



Used Honda Shuttle Car for Sale in Singapore. - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COMM

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products

& CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

HOMOA SHUTTLE Price Range v | |epreciation ||| |2016 -
Home = Usad Cars » Direct Cmers s Honda Shuttie 1.54 G
oy Honda Shuttle 1.5A G
Car Buying Owerview  Financial  Accessories  Similar  Research
Car Selling fudd to Shorfiist Add to Compare Add & Note Respsrt Frror
Car Ownership Car Details
Price $82,000
Car Aftermarket
Depreciation $9,390 fyr [ 7]
On The Move View modets with samilar depreciat
Reg Date 28-Jul-2016
Lifestyle {8yrs Imths COE left)
Manufactured 2016 [ ]
Car Rental
Milesge 145,000 krm {83k /yr)

Transmission Aute

Engine Cap 1,496 cc
Road Tax $682 fyr [ 7]
Power 97.0 kKW {130 bhp)
Wiew spocs of the Homda Shott
Curb Weight 1,130 kg 0
Features Steering Conbral, Folding Sede Mirrors,
Accessories Leather Seats, Sports Rims, Front Camera, Touch
Screen.
Description Pearl White Color, Front Bumper Pasnt Peel, LED Front
Lights. No Agents, No Consignment!
COE 455,200 [ ]
aMy $1B,910 [ ]
ARF $8,910 [ 7]
Dereg Value  $52,249 s of today {rhange) 7]
No. of Owners 1 [ 7]
Type of veh Statsvwanor
Category ARF Car, Dhrect Drner Sale
Availability Available L DimEcT cwner]
add to Compare A a Note
T 1l i 1
i L [ 1 ! =
Upfront Payment
Transfer Fee $25 L 7]
Down Payment $24,600 (change) Maximim 7% Loan )

Compare

Insurance

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Photos

Page 1 of 2

Login - Sign up

Articles Forum

sailCa

vehicke Type v N submitd

Map ,ﬂ

Share

PAPERWORK
SUPPORT FOR
BOTH BUYER
& SELLER

Seller Information
Contact Person(s) Mat

Contact No. D2347280

Enquiry 7] Contact Salter
USEFUL FORMS

» Indemnity form « Sales agram

= Rcwipt w Hand-over fou
= MD1

Instructions on how to compiete a seller b
consuemer deal

Regardiess of buying or selling, we'll handle
your paperwork, lnans & insrance for FREE

Useful Services

STR

PR SRR T

Make sure of this car conditi
with 5TA Evaluation,

Vehicle Evaluation

Find out the market valee fo
F Get a free Car Valuation.
- '\"

y Fries Valuation
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saCanrMaAarT.COM Login  Sign up
MNew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directary Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
« KIA K3 Owners check-inl

= Baoleh Land Election 2018
= Private Property prces..._still up or down? Part 11

Post an Advertisement e T Ty REA AR L N ONE-STOR .
Sell It yoursel? Advertise it at just s = e =
$58 until it's SOLD! E
6V Crae Pre L1 =
Bt an Ad Agvemices Login Ways of Salling -
Browse by Category ¥ | v
8 vehicles Honda Shuttie . N
Madael Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Typs
Search Selection Honda Shuttle Arry By 2016 vy Ay Har Available
Honda Shuttle 1.5A4 G $76,998 56,900 fyr 11-Jul-201& 1,49 cc 23,078 km Statiorwagon Avallabie
New Car Congitions! Owner Uipgrade Bigger Car| 100% Accident Frae! Stll Under Warranty! Down Payment, 20% Easy Approval And Flexible Loan Ug
To 80% AR Qur Quality Precwned Cars Are Saling At The Mos,.,
Postind: Oh-May-J01R  Tags! J016 Honda Shutthe, Honda Shuttle, Honda, Shuttle, Used Honds
Honda Shuttle 1.54 G 572,800 £8,990 fyr 27-2an-2016 1,496 cc 31,000 ke Stationwagen Available
Car Driven By 1 Careful Owner, Low Mieage, Very Waell Maintained By Owner, 100% Accident Free, Never Use For GrabyUber, STA Evaluation
Weloome, Brand New Leather Seats, High Trade In & High Loan Awvail...
Smanime Automobile
Posted: 05-May-2008  Tags: 2016 Honda Shuttle, Honda Shustie, Horda, Shistle, Used Handa
Honda Shuttle 1.54 G 579,500 £9,010 fyr 13-5ep-2016 1,496 cc 29,410 km Stationwagan Availakle
Phaase Call Far More Information And Viewing.
Prsstecd: 03-May-2018  Tags: 206 Homda Snullls, Honda Shotile, Horda, Shutile, Lised Homga
Honda Shuttle 1,54 G 571,800 6,560 fyr 12-Apr-2016 1,496 cc 29,000 km Stationwagan Avallable

Seling Chaap Yet Megatiable. Sparty Black With Black Leathar Interior, Very Well Maintained By A Careful Owner Since Day 1, Call And View This
Super Refiatde Japan Made Hatch Back With Huge Boot Spac_.,

Roadlink Auto Pre Lid

Posped: 03-May-2018  Tags: 2006 Honda Snittis, Honda Shetile, Horda, Shultle, Ussd Honda

Car Buying Car Selling Car Cwmership

Car Aftermarkel On The Move Lifestyle

Honda Shuttle 1.5A G $74,5900 SE,480 fyr 23=-Sep- 2015 1,4%8 oc 27,436 km Statiorwagon Avallahis
Jugt Arrived! Almost Kaw, 1 Ownership, 100% Accident Free, Low Mileage Done 27,436Km, High Loan Available B0 To 90%, In House 'With Low Down
Paymant And High Trade In Available, Price Negotiabla. Call ... GORAILNT |

Posted: {J-May-EHE Tags: 201k Honda Shuttle, Honda Snuttle, Honda, Shuttle, Used Horeda

Honda Shuttle 1.5 G 570,800 57,920 fyr 25-Nov-2016 1,456 oo 18,000 km Statigrmagon Availahle
In Haouse Finance Available! Different Kind OF Loan Package Availatde! 3 Years!100,000%m Warranty! Low Depreciation At Market! Wil Maintained,
High Trade ln. We Also Have Brand New Selling At $E39648! ... R
Spaedo Motaring
Posted: 14-4pe-3010  Toags: 2016 Horda Shuftle, Honda Shuttle, Honda, Shuttie, Used Honda
Honda Shuttle 1.5A G $81,800 £8,360 fyr 30-Aug-2016 1,496 co 20,500 km Stationwagan Available
Flexl High Loan Up To 90% Package Avail2ole, Bank Loan, Minimum Cash Orive Away, The Shuttle [s The Newest Addition Ta Tha Family, And
Coircidentally, It I« The Subject For This Reveew Taday, The Shut...
Accendore Auolution Pe Lid
Bosten: 10-4pr<J018  Tags, 2016 Honda Shutthe, Honda Stwilthe, Honda, Souttle, Used Honda
o nda Shuttle 1.54 G 582,000 59,430 fyr 26-Jul-2016 1,456 oo 155,000 km  Statiorwwagen Availaiie

hitp:ffwaw. sgcarmart. comiused_cars/listing php?RGD=20164MOD=Honda%205huttle ARPG=204VEH=04AVL=2
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Pearl White Color, Front Bumper Faint Peel, LED Front Lights. No Agents, Mo Consignment! i 1 amien )

Prsted: (6-Apr-3018  Tags: 206 Honda Snuttie, Honda Shuttle, Honda, Shuftthe, Used Homda

Sawe this search critena, to get email alerts whenever a match Is found,

Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Weh Type

Far old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ resultsfpeqe

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car  Directory  Products  Insurance | Article  Forum  Resources

syCarMart i the rumber one car dassifieds for parilel import cars, Toyota, Honda, MNissan, Mitsobishi B BMW, Thene arc plenly of cars Tor sale, fram vans, trucks; sedan cars, lusery cats

Cars of slatiohwagans, SUV, MPV, hatchback, o COE cars & OPC cars, You can aiso buy from 8 cac sucton, 166k up e ioans, Iow milsage care, car brands, carpask rates Bocar meueance. #icl

buy used Honda Shuttle, Hondz Shuttle Singapare, used Hordda Shuttie Sirgapare, used Honda Shuttie, used vehicles Singapore ar even buy usad Heada Shwitle Smoapoee | We have car

diealers comprising paralkl imperters, suthonsed car dealers, and used car dealers on cur 588, Find new car price lists, new car lBunches and new car promotions. Visit ou panmer sites for o
openngs for Sngapore jobs, real estate propecties for sale, mover, car performance pasts, car discussion, forum discussion, commarcial vehicle leasing K COE mesiits

All prives and gther information displayed on sgCarMart.oom ane gathered from sources and based on alganthms that are befieved by sgCasMant,com to be reliable, but ro assurance £an oo gieen

It thes infoernation 5 acourale, complite or carrent. spfartart com does not 3ssiemea any respansdility for arrors of amissions o wafrart the acourecy of this infarmation,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sikemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
E2004-2018 sgCarMart, A rights resarved.

hittp:/fwww sgearmart. comiused_carslisting. php7RGD=20168M0OD=Honda%205huttle ARPG=204VEH=08AVL=2
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35 32 55 (M1t ) 3& # RR 75
TEQ KIAN HOCK (CHEE CHEN) TOWING SERVICES

Mailing Address: 40 Cactus Road, Singapore 809597
Tel: 6858 4067 Fax: 6854 0407
++gg.|-e5 AETS 24 HOURS SERVICE
Reg. No. 413736/00L

CASH SALE / WORK ORDER ~ No. 19338

e[ /1§

w
"R L%\_ﬂ}

]

T e

B M (B/R)
Time (day/night): ..o bt
b L)

Others: ....... % D g

CASH § o oreisibsssrsssssssianres

w A /

AUthorSed DY oo s I, 1T S——

g8 AE HAEZEN. f i AT b A A AR gnal  —MbEEE HEE
NOTE: Vehicle is towed at owner's sk, The Company accepts no responsibility for damages or ofher misdemeanour o your
vehicle whilst being towed



Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607 198R

51 UBL AVE 1., #01/02-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (063) 6156 4315

Your Ref - CLMOMVP000000699 Date: 22™ May 2018
Our Refl S OS/GATIB008090/Kvbs2

M/s Great American Insurance Company
3 Temasek Avenue

#16-01 Centennial Tower

Singapore 039190

(The Motor Claims Department)

Dear Sirs/Madam,

AUTOMOBILE INSPECTION REPORT OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE SLE 3408U
ACCIDENT ON 26/04/2018

Instruction was received to inspect the vehicle Reg, No. SLE 3408U. The inspection was
conducted on 04/05/2018 at the premises of M/s Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd, 38 Woodlands
Industrial Park E1 #05-04/05 Singapore 757700.

The following vehicle information was recorded:

Registration Number : SLE 3408U
Make/Model : Honda Shuttle (A)
Year of Registration : 2016

Body Colour : Silver

Chassis Number : GK81004700
Engine Capacity 1 1496 ce

The vehicle sustained damages at the front n/s portion. The undercarriage and body
structure affected due to collision. (Details see photographs enclosed)



Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607 198R

51 UBI AVE 1. #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (D65) 6256 3561 FAX: {(D65) 6256 4315

In view of this, we are of the opinion that it would be uneconomical to proceed with the
repairs due to extensive repair cost and recommend it to be written off as “Total Loss”.

Market Value S$ 75,000.00
Less: LTA Reimbursement Value (RV) (S% 51,193.00)
Nett Liability S$ 23.807.00

Vehicle Inspected By:

AP

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser

o

K.K.LAU

MSc(Eng M), B Eng(Hons), Peng(UK),
MASME{USA), B Bus{Aust) MBA{UK),

[EngiUK), MITE(mech), MinstAEA, MFIEA,
MIRTE, MIMI MSAE MCIArd, AMNIJAAR(USA),
AM CATARI(CAN} M MATA(USA), M. MdATA(USA),

Licensed Appraiser
LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the
lignt named front e of this Report. No liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract or tort, is

accepted to any third party who may rely on the Report wholly or in parl. Any third party acting or relying on
this Report, in whole or in par, does so al his or her own risk.




